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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Karen Caler <kcaler@nwaonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 3:09 PM
To: Wilson, Tabatha
Subject: FW: Application Public Notice for ARG160045C

This notice is scheduled for publication Dec 21. 
 
Please change your records to show my contact information for publication of legal notices. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Karen Caler 
Legal Advertising Clerk 
NWA Media 
PO Box 1607 
Fayetteville, AR  72702 
479-571-6415 
Fax 479-442-1760 
email: kcaler@nwaonline.com 
 
 

From: Jennifer Doyle [mailto:jdoyle@nwaonline.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:13 PM 
To: Karen Caler; Cathy Wiles 
Cc: advertise@nwaonline.com Services 
Subject: Fwd: Application Public Notice for ARG160045C 
 
This came in to advertise@. I'm thinking it should have gone to you instead. 
 
Jennifer Doyle 
Creative Services 
NWA Media 
479.571.6407 
jdoyle@nwaonline.com 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: "Wilson, Tabatha" <wilsont@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Date: December 19, 2013 1:10:07 PM CST 
To: "advertise@nwaonline.com" <advertise@nwaonline.com> 
Cc: "Fuller, Kim" <FULLER@adeq.state.ar.us>, "Peltier, Hannah" <peltier@adeq.state.ar.us>, "Borgeson, J.D." 
<borgeson@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Subject: Application Public Notice for ARG160045C 
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Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the notice below. Also, please send a confirmation email regarding the date of publication. 
 
Thank you, 
Tabatha Wilson 
501-682-0622 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
NPDES-Water Division 
5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 
  

  
To:     Legal Ad Editor 
            Springdale Morning News 
            Springdale, AR 72764 
            479-751-6200 
            advertise@nwaonline.com 

  
RE:  Public Notice of NPDES Permit Number ARG160045C    
  
Dear Legal Ad Editor: 
  
Please publish the following Public Notice in all editions of your newspaper on the next available publication 
date for one day only.  Please DO NOT INVOICE THIS AGENCY.  Send your invoice for the cost of 
publication and proof of publication to: 
  

David Conrad, Market Area Engineer 
Waste Management of Arkansas 

Eco-Vista, LLC 
501-993-8966 

2210 Waste Management Drive 
Springdale, AR  72762 

  
Additionally, when you receive payment for the publication, please send a copy of proof of payment and 
publication to:  
  

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
NPDES-Water Division 
5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 
  
Thank you for your attention to this request.  Please return a confirmation email upon receipt and notify me 
if there is a change in the publication date at 501-682-0622. 
  
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
Tabatha Wilson 
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Administrative Specialist II, Water Division  
  
  
  
  
 

Notice of Application 
State Construction Permit ARG160045C 

  
  
Under the provisions of Act 163 of the 1993 Arkansas Legislature, this is to give notice the Water Division of
the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) received an application for State Construction
Permit Number ARG160045C on 11/26/2013 with additional information received on 12/13/2013 and
12/18/2013 from the following facility: 
  
Waste Management of Arkansas Eco-Vista, LLC 
2210 Waste Management Drive 
Springdale, AR 72762 
  
The facility under consideration is located as follows:  2210 Waste Management Drive, Springdale, in 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
  
Proposed Construction will include the installation of a stormwater retention pond with a design flow of 2.11
MGD.   
  
Interested persons desiring to request a public hearing on the application may do so in writing.  All requests 
should be received by ADEQ within 10 business days of the date of this notice and should be submitted to: 
  
J.D. Borgeson 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
NPDES Branch, Water Division 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317 
Telephone: (501) 682-0622 
  
 


